Emma L. Rixby Hospital License No. 21-03194-01

ATTN: Jay E. Kreuzer License No. 21-03194-04
Executive Vice President

818 Riverside Avenue

Adrian, MI 49221

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated October 15, 1982 informing us of the
steps you have taken to correct the noncomplian e which we brought to your
attention in our letter dated September 20, 19'.2. In addition to the
correction actions described in your letter, we understand, from a tele-
phone discussion between Dr. R. Taylor and Ms. E. Matson that the following
actions have been taken or will be taken for the following items of non-
compliance described and numbered in our letter:

Item 1. The Medical Isotope Committee met on September 15, 1982, and will
meet December 15, 1982, and quarterly thereafter.

Item 2. The Housekeeping Department personnel were given the required
training on October 14, 1982, and all nurses and new employees
will be given instructions before January 1983.

Item 4. The leak test of the barium-133 source was performed on August 30,
1982. The results were at background as shown by a well counter.

Item 5. A linearity test was conducted on August 26, 1982. The results
were within #57 accuracy.

Item 6. Weekly surveys were begun September 9, 1982,
Item 7. Records of disposals were begun September 9, 1982,

Item 8. Misadministrations will be reported to the NRC quarterly or
immediately upon occurrence.

Item 10. A teletherapy dry run will be conducted by November 1, 1982,
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Item 11. The dosimetry system has been calibrated by the NBS the week
of October 25, 1982, and a full calibration will be performed
using this system by November 30, 1982,

If you do not have the same understanding of the items discussed, please
notify this office. We will examine these matters during a future
inspection.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.
Sincerely,

Tod A [~

J. R, Miller, Chief
Technical Inspection Branch
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